June 9, 1967 -

MP, Williaw Manchsster
 g/e Harper and Rev, Paplishers
Nev Yux o Bow Towk

Dear Mre Manshesber:
singe you weve esmamigsionad Dy AoDert F. Kennedy, who was the U.8.
Attorney Gemeral acd 13 oow Senater, %o write the nistoriaal ragord
of *The Death of a President,” John F. Sennedye-- I am pointing ous
sevoral iasesurasiss in your regording of history ia rafersnces to
the undersigned.

After Having 3at in ca ting ofrficial luvestigation aud occuplisd an
affice in the NHatlonal Archives, you aallad and coatacted peuple Ifo¥
iaterviews as ths appointed, antrusted represeatative commias oned by
the Xenned; s, as jou stated your position %o me OVal tns telephons.

Your statsments refarring to ne as retircd are false, The truth is
offieially racorded and was 30 r3gorded undsr the aaministratiou of
ne two Xennedys. I am not wratirod.” 1 am "resigned.”

You list my name as one of the peopls whom you intsrviexi--wiich alleges
my rasponsibility, ia art, for your views and the niatorileal rseord
produged by you and Ro rt P, Kennody.

Sinse you list my name smong thuse with whom you had & fage~to-Tace
personal iaterview (as though I were one of tbem)-- this listing under
tois pretext ond connotation is false., 1 have never 3jeen yous

You repeatsd this rfalsehood on NBC's "Meet the Press® prograa Peb. 12,
igéza ztattng that Marins Cswald "... wa3s the one person who deolin-
300 20

Your attempt to get an appointment witi me through two telapuone 2alls
whils you were in Dallas wWas unsucsessful. An appointament was denied
bti the answer that our interasts nad %oo 1i3tle in common to waste

] time.

The importance thas you plased upoa yourself and your misaion through
Xonnedy backing and ¢ ssioning was lumediately rsgognized as an
approash se umseseptabls that 1t was teoslish and braszam, It was par~
sisularly 3e beeause of Ay RESIGNATION, whiah officially frsed ae froa
sVer ha to deal vith any Kennedys or from partisipating in any of
their aetivities or rseordings.
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printing and Znpsher iiatribation or dissemiustion of any and all !
references %o am {(reforensss which include othcr {slse insinuations im
texture wmd yhish fall equally under the pretexy uf my being a conferes
12 a histerieql tesord) are ebjscted te. It is witnia my rights teo tell
to Mpeendigme these statements, the distriduciou snd dissemine~ -
iea of tham, 4 any refersnces to ae, at oacc. y
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Bqually yours, A

Edwin A. Walker

¢es Harper and Row, Publighers
Sen., Robert F., Xonnedy
Sen. Rischard Russell
Sen., James O, Bastland
Mr, . J. Edgar Hoovar
Myr. Laurence Spivak
President of
Mr, Wwes Gallagher, AP
Mr. Mims Thomason, UPI
Mr. Chas, Bateshelor, Chief of Police, Dallas
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